
Message 

From: Okonek, Kellie [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 12/08/2016 04:31:22 
To: Minge, John C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Peer NRE PENS \ ee 

cc: Ellis, Joe [(O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE AD GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-ii| 
Subject: Fwd: Update on Clean Air Rule 

Attachments: Washington State Clean Air Rule one pager.docx; ATT00001.htm; BP CAR Comments 7 21 16.pdf; ATTOO002.htm 

John - 

Attached is a very informative one-pager on the WA Clean Air Rule threatening Cherry Point. This was 
referenced in the DGA brief, : Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Kellie Okonek 

Executive Assistant to John Mingé 

Office of the Chairman and President 

BP America Inc. | ee 
mobile: TE office: TE email: BEE bp.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brady, Pamela" {EEE Obp.com> 
Date: August 11, 2016 at 7:14:06 PM MDT 

To: "Okonek, Kellic' EEE @ bp.com>, "Miner, Robert" bp.com> 

Ce: "Chen, Matthew" bp.com>, "Cochrane, Phil" bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Update on Clean Air Rule 

Kellie, 

Heres a one-page brief for John on the Washington State Clean Air Rule. Also attached are BP’s on-the-record 

comments. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Pam 

  

From: Brady, Pamela 

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:35 PM 

To: Okonek, Kellie; Miner, Robert 

Cc: Chen, Matthew; Cochrane, Phil 

Subject: RE: Update on Clean Air Rule 

Kellie, 

I’m working on a one-pager for John on this. I’ll share with you by the end of the day and hopefully that will clarify, 

there’s no benefit for early adopters. 

From: Okonek, Kellie 

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:22 PM 
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To: Miner, Robert; Brady, Pamela 

Cc: Chen, Matthew; Cochrane, Phil 

Subject: Re: Update on Clean Air Rule 

Based on this, it seems CP would get credit based on work done because it's on an industry average not a plant 

specific reduction plan ... What am I missing? How does it disadvantage CP? 

Kellie Okonek 

Executive Assistant to John Mingé 

Office of the Chairman and President 

BP America Inc. 

mobile: (@bp.com 

On Aug 11, 2016, at 10:35 AM, Miner, Robert {EE bp com> wrote: 

Kellie: 

Here is a powerpoint put out by the State of Washington on the Clean Air Rule that will impact our Cherry 
Point refinery. 

Here are a couple of key points: 

It is a cap and lower plan - meaning that emissions are lowered every three years over a 20-year plan. 

There are three ways to come into compliance: reduce emissions, implement greenhouse gas reductions projects 

or buy credits. 

Over time, the emission allowances (credits) will be phased out over time with only 5% of emission goals 

coming from allowances by 2035. 

Robert Miner 

Senior Director 

Communications & External Affairs 

BP America 

@bp.com 

(cell) 

  

<CAR-6-23 Webinar.pdf> 
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